
Molesey 

Molesey is actually two towns, West Molesey and East Molesey.  It is believed to have been 

named after a 7th century Saxon lord called Mul and not after the river Mole, which runs 

through the town. 

Hurst Park, formerly a race course, borders the Thames just before Molesey Boat Club. In 

1913 two suffragettes set fire to the grandstand to protest against the death of Emily 

Davison at the Derby earlier that year. 

Molesey Boat Club is one of the most successful clubs in the country and has produced a 

number of international oarsmen and women 

 

Just below Molesey Lock are the Albany pub and Dittons Skiff and Punting Club 

 

Here’s a video, most of the river at Molesey 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hurst_Park_Racecourse
https://www.moleseyboatclub.co.uk/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uKlQrExJdLo

